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Medical Surveillance Questions

1. What recognition, if any, will be given to veteran business concerns?

There is no preference for veteran businesses. This acquisition is being conducted using full and open competitive procedures.

2. There appear to be inconsistent versions of the RFP.  The version obtained from the FedBizOpps website differs from the version I received by mail.  Specifically, duplicate pages 36-39 with different information on each version, and pagination errors for pages 55-61.  Will this be clarified?

The same text file that was used to post the solicitation on the web was used to print and mail copies.  We have seen no differences in the two documents.

3. Please outline the complete exam protocol for all 3 exam types.

Not enough information provided to respond to this question.

4. It was our understanding that the ergonomic components of the RFP would be removed on the final RFP.  Yet they are still included.  Please clarify.

Ergonomic services have been removed from the RFP; however, the identification of ergonomic exposures is still required in the data collection form process.

5. Is it intended to continue operation of the health center in Boston?

It is up to the provider to determine if they see a need for health centers at ANY DCMA location and if so, include that in their proposal.

6. Does DCMA envision two data collection forms, one for the medical surveillance program for 4500 employees and the other to gather health and wellness information voluntarily from all 12,000 employees?

We envisioned that the Data Collection Form (DCF) would be one document but with separate parts to address the different programs.  There would be no need for most of the employees to complete the portions that apply to the Medical Surveillance Program.

7. Explain whom PKC software is envisioned being used by DCMA contractor to perform HP&W services.  Does DCMA cover the cost of licensing, tech support and hardware?

The cost of licensing is free, however, tech support and hardware will be provided by the contractor as well as the data base.

8. Under Appendix D, There are several reports required.  Item 6 does not have a description.  Please explain Report #13 “Quarterly return of investment report for HP&W services”.

There is a typographical error regarding item 6.  When it was eliminated, the numbers did not roll up.  There are only a total of 12 reports required.

The Return on Investment (ROI) report is a quantifiable measure of the benefits of the HP&W program.  There are a number of formulas used for determining the ROI.  It would be up to the contractor to tell us what formula they choose to use in calculating this benefit.  Commonly used elements are cost of program, rate of absenteeism, and lost productivity rate.

9. Under C.4.8.1, OCONUS HP&W services “are to be scheduled on a case-by-case basis as requested by the COR”.  But in C.4.8.2 specific health education and training services are required for  “all DCMA employees”, and under C.4.8.4 “all DCMA employees” are to be offered a voluntary HRA.  Could this be clarified so that the vendors can better estimate the level of service that will be required?

The HRA and educational/promotional materials (electronic or paper copies) would be offered/provided to the entire DCMA population (CONUS and OCONUS).   Health screenings, seminars, and health fairs would only be CONUS.  

10. In C.5.1.3, the contractor will be required to submit the OHP’s recommendations for medical surveillance to each employee’s supervisor for approval.  Will the contractor also need to provide some orientation or training for supervisors, so that they can gain an understanding of why certain evaluations may or may not be indicated?  If so, for how many supervisors would such training be required?

There is no requirement to provide training to supervisors.  Supervisory training will be provided by DCMA.

11. Is the 1-800 line expected to be operating 24-hours a day, 7 days a week?

No, a 24/7 operation would not be necessary.  However, the contractor would need to provide a vehicle for responding to the OCONUS offices during their work day -- allowing for the multitude of time zones.

12. Does the page limitation include exhibits or appendices?

Yes

13. Does the prohibition of “landscape” formatted pages include documentation that would be included in an appendix?

No, if landscape is needed to illustrate maps are charts, etc, in attachments, its use will be acceptable.

14. Can you provide a summary of support DCMA will provide to ensure full HIPPA compliance with the PKC software?

DCMA legal counsel has determined that HIPPA does not apply to the elements of this contract.

15. Please clarify hearing and respiratory services expectation:

Hearing – Audiometric baseline, annual, identification of STS, Training? Fit-Testing?

Respiratory – DCMA provides employer info required by CFR?  What type of respirator (size, manufacturer), stressor, extent of exposure.  Will the contractor train and fit-test, or just medical surveillance and clearance?

Hearing - Vendor is expected to conduct baseline exam and annual exams as required, identify STS, fit test the equipment, and conduct training.

Respiratory – Vendor is expected to conduct medical evaluations and clearances, fit-testing, and training IAW 29CFR1910.34.

16. Will DCMA provide exposure data for stressors, Lead, and Asbestos regulated by OSHA?

Yes, when it is obtained from contractor plant sites where DCMA employees are working.

17. Is it safe to assume that services ordered under this solicitation will not include FTE type employees rather on an “as needed or ordered” basis?

It is up to the contractor to determine staffing requirements to provide the services required in this contract.  If the vendor determines that full time employees are required to perform the services, then that should be included in their proposal.

18. Can you provide an explanation with how the number of employees and the number of exams was determined for example on page 61?

This chart was developed on historical data from the East and West Districts.

19. Will Medical Surveillance be both for civilian and military, depending on their job?

No, only for DCMA civilian employees.

20. If populations warrants, will DCMA consider utilization of a mobile unit?

Yes, this could be included as one form of delivery of services.  

21. Can you provide us a copy of the Web-based Data Collection Form (DCF).

Appendix C of the RFP identifies the elements required for the DCF.  The form is to be developed by the contractor.

22. Would the DCMA and the Vendor set up a link for the DCF, and would there be any support personnel in DCMA’s IT department to assist? 

Contractor may choose to use their own DCF or the PKC version.  PKC will provide passwords and access to view the DCF online.  DCMA IT will not be included to assist with this project.

23. Page 89 discusses a quarterly ROI report.  How should this ROI be determined?  And will DCMA provide the vendor any claims data?

See Question 8 above.  No claims data will be provided as DCMA does not pay claims of this nature.

24. Are most M.D’s, R.N’s, etc. career or short timers?

This question should be addressed to the current East and West contractors.

25. How is individual medical database protected?

The bidder should explain this as part of their proposal.

26. Can contractor use centrally located labs?

Yes.

27. Are training topics (C.4.8.2.) tied to outcome?

These could be used as an element to determine ROI.

28. Who is incumbent?

See question 43.

29. Are evaluations of contractor performance tied to improvement in employees overall Health and Wellness?

No, the contract could not be held responsible for whether or not an employee stops smoking or loses weight, etc.  However, the plan should have some goals for employee improvement.

30. Will Vendor be able to reach out to all DCMA employees via email?

Virtually all employees have e-mail capability, however they cannot be reached via one central distribution list.  

31. Regarding the previous focus groups; Is a summary report of findings available?  If yes; Can this summary report be shared with industry to better understand the agency personnel culture?

This information is available on the FEDBIZOPS Web site.

32. What is the purchase card system and how is it used?

The purchase card is the Government’s equivalent to a credit card.  The card can be used both as an ordering vehicle as well as a payment vehicle.  When used payment is made by the bank which takes extremely less time than submitting invoices to DFAS.

33. Are you going to recognize the different wage determinations that vary from region to region, which influences pricing for professional services?

Clause 52.222-41 is being deleted from the solicitation. The Service Contract Act does not apply to professional services and employees.   
34. What was the rational for “single vendor” given the magnitude of the task, including “international sites which will incur additional travel, long distance charges, etc.?

The Agency desires to provide a standardized level of service to all employees.  Going through a single vendor would tend to ensure that all employees are provided the same level of benefits/services.

35. Please identify the role and level of involvement of any union groups in the design, implementation and/or review of this solicitation.

DCMA has 3 labor organizations that represent employees at 3 different levels of the organization.  Safety and Occupational Health services and issues are in some instances substantively bargainable; and, at minimum their impact on employee working conditions and their implementation are bargainable with unions under the Federal Labor Relations Statute.    We have notified our unions at all levels of the contemplated changes in working conditions by providing them the opportunity to review the statement of work for this contract.

36. Please identify which labor unions and local for the previous question.

The American Federation of Government Employees (AFGE), The National Association of Government Employees(NAGE), and the National Federation of Federal employees represent employees in DCMA.  AFGE represents a consolidated unit across the Agency.  NAGE represents several local units in a multi-unit contract in the East, there is one local in the West. NFFE has 6 local units, in six different cities.  
37. Please provide all collective bargaining clauses supporting a collaborative relationship/partnership in the support of a safe and healthy work environment.

Each bargaining entity has clauses in their contracts regarding safety and health.  None of the contracts specify the level of detail provided in the Statement of Work.
38. Are the 6 health education topics listed under section C.4.8.2 to be given once each over the course of the first year or once a month over the course of a year?

The expectation is that the six topics would be covered at some point during the year not all six covered every month.

39.Am I correct in assuming that the Health Promotion & Wellness seminars can be conducted at DCMA sites?  Will there be a charge for the use of the sites?

Yes, these seminars may be provided on-site.  There would be no fee for using DCMA space for these seminars.

40. How often are the seminars to be given?

This would be part of the contractors plan to tell us how often and at which locations they would offer the seminars.

41. Will a list of attendees to the preproposal conference be available?

Yes, contact Kevin Conneen and he will fax a copy of the attendee sign-in sheet to the requester.

42. Should there be two separate DCF’s? I noticed that there is sort of an outline for a DCF for HP#W. I guess my real question is-should there be a DCF for HP&W in addition to the HRA?

HP&W and HRA would be one and the same.  

43. We see that Health Promotion and wellness is one of the three components of the FBO. I may be that we could be a subcontractor for another vendor who provides onsite health and 

medical surveillance services. Can we find out who the other existing and/or potential vendors are so that we could explore a connection with them?

The existing contracts are being administered through DCMA’s district offices.  To obtain information about them contact:

Defense Contract Management Agency East

ATTN:  DCMAE-FBO

495 Summer Street

Boston, MA  02210-2184

FOIA Officer:  Henry Kinnally 617-753-4787





FAX 617-753-3371

Defense Contract Management Agency West

ATTN: DCMAW-FBOI

18901 South Wilmington Ave.

Carson, CA  90746-2856

FOIA Officer:  Olga Stanfield  310-900-6170




         FAX  310-900-6172

44. Can we submit solely for the Health Promotion and Wellness portion?

No, it is the intent of the Agency, as evidenced in the RFP, to award a single contract for this acquisition.

45. Does the “Web-based data collection” include a health appraisal/health risk assessment?

Yes, the web-based data collection tool would be the same as the Data Collection Form (DCF) and would include the health appraisal/health risk assessment questionnaire.

46. Does the Government have an existing health risk assessment that they want to supply a vendor?

The Government has the license to use the PKC document.  However, DCMA has not previously used this tool nor owns any other document of this nature.

47. What is the Government furnished software—is this the Web based data collection system? Does it already exist.

See question 22 above.

48. How close does the Local Medical Provider have to be to each DCMA site?

It is up to the provider to determine the location sites that services will be provided in this contract for MS/OH services.  Para C.4.8.1 specifies that for locations of less than 30 employees, they may be consolidated with no more than a 1-hour (one way) travel time for HP&W services.  
49. Do all employees have access to Health Fairs?  If so what are the radius perimeters?

C.4.8.8. The proposal should address the offering of health fairs as part of the overall plan for health promotion services.  It is up to the contractor to determine the number of health fairs to be included in their proposal.  

50. Who is responsible for the health fairs?

It would be the responsibility of the contractor to organize and run health fairs.

51. Would it be possible to get a list of exposure agents that employees could be exposed to?

Exposures, obtained from historical data, are listed in Appendix C, paragraph 2 of the RFP.

52. How do I get access to PKC?  What is the Password?

Contact Mr. William Delaney, PKC, (703) 998-8400.

53. Will you consider extending the deadline from April 8th to a later date?

The date for receipt of offers has been extended to April 15th.

54. Is DCMA going to revise the schedule of services?

Not enough information provided to respond to this question.

55. Will there be a formal amendment changing the requirements for medical surveillance to be performed for only CONUS locations? 

There are no OCONUS medical surveillance requirements in the RFP.

56. Appendix C shows two data collection forms in C.1 and C.2.  Does DCMA envision two data collection forms, one for the medical surveillance program for 4500 employees and the other to gather health and wellness information voluntarily from all 12,000 employees, or is it expected to have one universal DCF?”

See Question 6 above.

57. Is there a need to query the wellness database on an ad hoc basis?

It is not anticipated that DCMA would perform queries of the wellness data base.  The contractor would perform these inquiries to provide reports to the COR.

58. Under Section C.4.4.2, it is required to provide ability for executing programmatic ad hoc queries and reports for the OH/MS database, however in section 4.8.4.1 the contractor must market the anonymity and address privacy and confidentiality of personnel risk factors.  As there is no way to separate personal medical information in a medical surveillance database, how does DCMA envision protecting privacy rights of employees, while giving access to personal medical data to the COR? 

DCMA anticipates that the contractor will structure the data base in such a way to allow Medical Surveillance records to be reviewed without “revealing” the voluntary data of the wellness program.

59. How many DCMA representatives need to have access to ad hoc query reports.  Will the DCMA representatives be health professionals or have the designation of “Employee Medical File System Manager”?

Only the primary and alternate MS/OH CORs will require access for ad hoc query reports.  The DCMA MS/OH CORs are an industrial hygienist and safety manager.

60. Would DCMA be able to furnish lists of supervisors and the employees they supervise?  Can it be provided in an electronic format?

See question 62 below.

61. C.4.3.4 requires a weekly summary of services and costs incurred. There are several steps to completing a medical surveillance exam, but billing occurs only when an exam is completed.  The task of providing a weekly summary when many exams will be “in process” becomes a large effort in tracking where each individual employee is in the process.  Does DCMA insist on a weekly summary report, or would a monthly service report suffice?

A weekly billing is expected that provides a summary of services provided to employees for whom exams are complete.

62. Will DCMA provide the vendor with a list of DCMA employees who should participate in medical surveillance?  How often will the list be updated? Will the list be provided in electronic form?  Will the list specify the nature of the medical surveillance programs in which the employee is participating? (i.e. hearing conservation, respirator medical clearance, 

chemical surety, lead monitoring?) Will it identify their supervisor (or whoever is required to review their exam recommendations)?

DCMA will provide the vendor with an electronic list of employees who are currently enrolled in the medical surveillance program; the list will provide the employee’s supervisor name and telephone number.   However, the list will not identify what medical surveillance program(s) the employee is participating in.  This information will be available from the employee’s medical record and upon completion of the DCF.  After provision of the initial list, it will then become incumbent upon the vendor to identify personnel requiring medical surveillance through the evaluation of the DCF.
63. Section C.4.4.1 requires that HRA data be kept in a database that is accessible to DCMA. Would DCMA accept the use of a commercially developed HRA tool that has the capacity to provide aggregated reports on a routine basis?  (What specific information must be captured in the HP&W database).

C.4.4.1 does not require that DCMA have access to the HRA data base.  However, the information in the data base will be provided to DCMA via a report on a quarterly basis.  DCMA will accept the use of a commercially developed HRA tool as long as it provides questions on the required areas and offers a reporting capability.
64. Does DCMA expect the health promotion & wellness database to contain actual HRA response information, or just utilization information?

The database would include responses from our employees that could be used to create reports on risk areas as well as utilization information.

65. Would DCMA allow the vendor to “push” health promotion email messages to employees, and post health education information on the DCMA intranet? 

Yes, DCMA would allow the vendor to provide information via e-mail and post to the DCMA QOL homepage.  However, the vendor should be aware that DCMA cannot reach all 12,000 employees via a single distribution.

66. Do all DCMA personnel have e-mail access? Can we be provided with access to the mail directory?

All DCMA employees have e-mail access.  Release of the mail directory is somewhat unlikely.  The vendor would need to work with DCMA IT Dept to develop a process to send out e-mails.

67. If PKC is used, who is responsible for ensuring data obtained from questions is HIPAA compliant?

See question 14 above.

68. Does the software capture occ health data, such as exposures, PPE use, prior asbestos history, physical job requirements?  

See question 52 above.

69. Is there a built-in mechanism to alert the OHP that an employee has entered data and his/her record is ready for review?  

It is expected the vendor will identify this process and provide it in their proposal.

70. If an employee who is not in medical surveillance enters data into PKC software, does the OHP review it? Are “recommendations” generated?

The employee would only enter data in the PKC software for either medical surveillance or health & wellness purposes.  Both require review by the OHP.

71. Using PKC software, how does the OHP generate a service list of tests for each employee and communicate these to the OHCs and Pvt Provider team?

It is expected the vendor will identify this process and provide it in their proposal.

72.  Are there date/time stamps built in to the system so we can evaluate our efficiency and target improvements?

See question 52.

73. If these features are not part of the existing software, is DCMA willing to do without them? Otherwise, are we expected to develop them at our own cost?

It is expected that the vendor will identify the processes and procedures for data collection and evaluation and subsequent maintenance in a database at the vendor's expense.

74. How will outcomes data be captured in PKC, and how will we extract data to do trend analysis and quality improvement studies?  If PKC doesn’t capture outcomes data, will DCMA require the development of a separate database to fill this role?

It is expected the vendor will identify this process and provide it in their proposal.

75. Is DCMA really willing to discard all of the data we’ve accumulated to date, or will they try to link it to the PKC database?

Not sure who "we've" are and what data they have.  All of the hard copies of  the employees medical records will be provided to the vendor.   However, the electronic data maintained by the current vendors may not be available.  

76. Is the PKC software manufacturer willing to make further modifications to their software p.r.n?  If so, what is the process for requesting and bringing about such changes?

See question 52.

77. Under C.4.3.1, DCMA will provide the vendor with lists of employees currently under medical surveillance.  In that regard:

See question 62 above.

a.  Will list be in electronic form?  

b.  Will the list also specify which programs the employee participates in (e.g., respirator program, hearing conservation, confined space entry, chemical surety, lead exposure monitoring, cholinesterase exposure monitoring, radiation exposure monitoring, etc.)?

c.   Is a new list sent out each month?  Each year?  Who is responsible for keeping list up to date?

78. Section C.4.8.5 make mention to providing information on the FEHB Insurance program.  Will this policy be released to the project manager at the time of award?

The Federal Employee Health Benefit (FEHB) insurance program involves a number of different insurance providers.  The vendor would need to develop the HP&W information by access the OPM website or by going to the primary insurance companies in the FEHB.

 
79. The transition of current EMF- A) Is this transition still going to take place? If YES- B) Please clarify the content of the actual information that will be received for the transition (MS Baseline info, LY audio results...) and C) a timeframe of when the information will be available for transfer in regard to the award date?

The entire employee medical file will be transferred along with any other records maintained by the current vendors within 45 days of the contract begin date.

 
80.  Will a listing of current clinical providers be made available or at very least a listing of the military facilities that provide these services onsite? 

See Question 43 above.


81.  Respirator Fitness Testing- There is reference made to the "clearance" in the price listing, do we need to add the cost of the actual "Fit" test also? 

No, respirator clearance includes the medical evaluation (questionnaire and hands on exam, if needed), respirator fit-testing, and training in the use and maintenance of the respirator.


82.  Drug screens are not included in the price listing, however the need for an MRO is.  Should we also add drug screen charges to this listing?  If so, DOT, non DOT or both?

Drug testing is NOT part of this contract.

 
83.  What are the possibilities of receiving an extension on the April 8th due date?

None.  DCMA believes that sufficient time has been allocated for the development of proposals.

 
84.  Could we please have the contact information for the US BANK reps that were unable to attend the conference?

Our US Bank contact is Dale Brauer, 202-261-0804

85. The solicitation notes (C.4.8.1)the acceptable time for employees to travel for health screenings.  Should these parameters be utilized for the occupational health testing as well?

These may be used, but there is no requirement to do so.

86. Can DCMA provide addresses for each of their sites so that we can determine if we have an occupational health clinic in our network that is in close proximity?

Due to security reasons, this information cannot be made available.  Appendix B identifies current locations (city and state) of most employee locations.

87. Can you provide us with the types of hearing protection equipment and the type of respiratory protection (C.4.5) that your employees utilize?  Do all employees, who require either; an audiogram or respirator clearance need fit testing conducted?

Employees use a vast variety of manufacturers protective equipment.   The type is based upon the potential exposures of the contractor plants they may working in or visiting.  It is recommended that employees be provided the same PPE that the contractors in the plants provide their employees.  That information would be obtained from the employee and plant contractor.  

All respirator users will require fit-testing; most employees use disposable plugs and/or muffs.

88. Keeping the HIPAA regulations in mind, can you define who will have accessibility to the database and what this accessibility will entail?

See question 14 above.

89.Can you define the type of laser exposure DCMA employees may incur?  Is there an established DCMA protocol for testing for laser exposure?  And does this protocol currently include 'retinal mapping'?

Exams will be provided to employees exposed to Class IIIb or Class IV lasers only, and performed by an opthamologist or optometrist skilled in fundoscopy and biomicroscopy of the eye.  Exams should include the following;  Ocular history, visual acuity each eye, retinal examination with dilated pupil, slit-lamp examination of the cornea and lens with dilated pupil, Amsler grid testing of each eye, and a careful description, drawing or photograph of any abnormality.

90. Can you please clarify whether the duty station will need to receive employee medical records at all times or only when a transfer or re-assignment has taken place?

Dependent upon how the contractor provides services to DCMA employees, the medical records should be housed in one vendor location whether that be one central location or established local locations.

91. When an employee transfers or is re-assigned, can you explain who will be responsible to notify the vendor of this taking place?  And who is responsible to have the employee complete the DCF?

Upon reassignment or introduction of new exposures, the employee and supervisor will be responsible for starting the process to update the employee’s DCF.    
92. Under the section titled, "Supplies or Services and Price/Costs", there are CLINs for various occupational health testing components but not for the various health promotion services.  Can you please indicate where the pricing for services such as the HRA, HRA follow-up consultation, annual Flu vaccines, and Health Education & Training should be placed?

Pricing for Health Risk Assessments (HRA’s), follow-up counseling, flu vaccinations, seminars, educational materials, CONUS health fairs should be included in CLIN 0002.  The only element with a separate price base in the HP&W area is Health Screenings.

93. Where should travel vaccinations (C.5.3) pricing be placed?

Travel vaccinations would be part of CLIN 0003AR.

94. Under section C.7 each occupational health testing is defined. Do all employees receive a PA view chest X-ray or a PA & lateral view chest X-ray?

Only if the employee exposure warrants it as determined by the OHP.

95. Is there any need for Blood Borne pathogen testing & training? If so, where should pricing be included?

The Blood Borne pathogen program is only required for the vendor's employees, not DCMA employees.  Vendor should absorb these costs.

96. Can you please provide what you would like included in the trend analysis?

Trend analysis should center around the 6 elements included in the DODD 1010.10 (tobacco use, physical fitness, nutrition, stress management, alcohol/drug use, and early detection of hypertension) and how the DCMA HP&W program impacts these areas.

97. Regarding completion of the DCF for Medical Surveillance as completed by the employee, and reviewed by the supervisor: in the event of a discrepancy between the employees’ information as stated on the form and the supervisor’s feedback upon review- what data verification process is anticipated, and by whom?

The vendor will notify the COR of the discrepancy and the COR will have the discrepancy resolved and provide the correct information to the vendor.

98. Regarding completion of the DCF for Medical Surveillance as completed by the employee, and recommendations made by the OHP: in the event of a discrepancy between the testing recommendations of the OHP and the approval of the supervisor- what process is anticipated for resolution?

The ordering officials and COR will provide the final approval.

99. The DCF can be completed and e-mailed back to Contractor. However it appears that the authorization form with required signature will have to be faxed or mailed, slowing down the MS test approval and scheduling process. What other authorization approval methods could be made available?

The vendor should determine a way to obtain these approvals as part of their proposal.                  

100. Are Government operated clinics available for use by the Contractor?

See Question 43 above.  It would be up to the bidder to explore the use of government facilities where they exist.

101. How has the DCMA West program been administered to date?

See question 43 above.

102. Will real estate be made available by the government for program operation at any locations?  Please specify.

Proposals should be developed as the bidder feels they can best meet DCMA’s requirements.   If it is deemed that on-site “real estate” is required at a particular location, then that should be included in the proposal.  

103. What should the contractor expect should the number of exams provided exceed the numbers quoted?

This question is unclear.  The quantities listed in the solicitation are estimated quantities based on historical data.  The nature of this contract type allows the actuals to be more or less of the estimates.

104. How many “ consultations” are anticipated per year? Are ADA issues to be addressed under “fit for duty”? What is anticipated in terms of IH consultations to DCMA?

IH consultations and ADA issues are not part of the RFP.   

105. What are the contents of the Fit for Duty/ Pre-placement / Baseline/ and Termination exams?

Fit for Duty – cannot be determined – exam contents will vary based on nature of request; pre-placement and baseline exam contents will be based on DCF data; and termination exam content will be based on medical surveillance history.

106. For both Web- site and regular telephone access / for fax charges/ and the 800 number access: are these costs to be part of the program management fees?

Yes, they should be included in your management cost proposal for the separate programs. 

107. For overnight delivery services and laboratory services: will existing govt. contracts for such services be made available to the Contractor?

No, these services will be provided by the contractor.
108. What’s is the anticipated process for transfer of medical records and x-rays to Contractor? Will this be done at the cost of the govt., or should this cost be built into mgmt. fees? 

DCMA will make arrangements for the current vendors to transfer the medical records and x-rays. Transitioning from existing providers is a requirement to be addressed in the contractors Management Approach.

109. Is the anticipated “5 day turn around time” for reports 5 workdays?

Yes.

110. What is anticipated in terms of IH input to the OHP for MS issues?

None.  IH services is not part of the RFP.

111. With the HIPAA provisions not being part of this agreement related to security, and expected to be released during the term of the award, is there a provision for adjusting the fixed price agreement proposal to account for HIPAA implementation costs in future years?

See question 14 above.

112. If the term of the DOD contract with the software company (PKC) that supplies the couplers is not consistent with the contract term of the successful bidder - and the bidder chooses to use the coupler software, can the supplier add back into the contract licensing fees required to keep the software in place in the event that DOD does not renew its license agreement with PKC ?

PKC is currently working with the Government on the renewal of the Occupational Health Software License and the Clinical Coupler Software License. Because this software has been established as a budgetary requirement by DoD and is being integrated into other DoD systems, we anticipate the Government will continue to renew the Licenses.  If, in the future DoD does not revel the Licenses, the License fees would have to be negotiated into the contract.

113. There is some concern that the acceptance and use of the DCF’s via the web will be at a level to guarantee quality and quantity of data - will there be communications directed from DOD to strictly enforce use of these forms (or other contractor developed DCF’s), or is it the contractors responsibility to push this back to regional commands?

No directions will come from DoD; this is a DCMA contract.   It is expected that the vendor will use PKC's software or develop it's own DCF.

114. Technically, how does DCMA propose to gain access to ad-hoc query contractor databases? Specifically, what is the expectation for connectivity methods, as well as who will 

absorb the costs for access? How many DCMA users will need access and how will security and permissions for users be approved?

Only the primary and alternate COR will have access to the MS/OH portions of the database for ad-hoc queries.  The vendor will absorb the costs for access.  Connectivity should be through Oracle or through a connectivity system provided by the vendor.

115. Will the pricing of the DCF licenses that are quoted to commercial vendors (and bidders) all be the same? Will the pricing be the same as the pricing that was charged DOD? When will that pricing be available? 

See Question 112

